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MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold R, Denton, Director e .-

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

-
~

FROM: James Lieberman, Director '
Regional Operations and Enforcement Division
Office of the Executive Legal Director

SUBJECT: UCS SUPPLEMENTAL PETITION FOR SHOW CAUSE ORDER

CONCERNING TMI-1 EMERGENCY FEEDWATER SYSTEM £

N
o

\\

By the enclosed Petition dated May 9, 1984, the Union of Concerned
Scientists (UCS) supplemented its January 20, 1984, Petition concerning
the TMI-1 Emergency Feedwater System. The additional relief that UCS
“equests relates to the environmental qualification of the EFW system.
Based on the results of an NRC audit of the Licensee's environmental
qualification records, UCS requested that the Commission: 1) direct the
staff to independently verify the existence and technical sufficiency
of the Licensee's environmental qualification documentation for the

EFW system; 2) direct OI to investigate vhether the Licensee has

mace material false statements to the NRC in connection with the
savironmental qualification program; and 3) direct OIA to investigate
whether the staff provided false or misleading information to the Boards
or Commission, or has been "derelict in its duty" with respect to the
envirormental qualification program at TMI-1.

As with UCS' February 13, 1984 letter to the Commission, this supplement has
been referred to the staff for treatment as part of the pending 2.206
Petition. In this regard, the first and second issues outlined above can be
resolved by NRR and should be discussed in the final decision. By separate
memorandum, I have referred UCS' supplemental Petition to OIA for action

as it deems appropriate on the third issue raised by UCS.

1 have also enclosed for your use a draft letter to Ellyn Weiss of UCS
informing her that UCS' May 9, 1984, supplement has been referred to the
staff for treatment as part of her Petition.

James Lieberman, Director
and Chief Counsel

Regional Operations an<? Enforcement Division
0ffice of the Executive Legal Director

Enclosures: as stated

See next page for cc's

CONTACT: Lillian Cuoco, OELD
X27036




cc w/o encls.
T. Murley, RI

G. Messenger, OIA




Docket No. 50-28¢%
(10 CFR 2.206)

Ellyn R. Weiss, Esq.

Harmon, Weiss & Jordan

2001 S Street, N.W.

Suite 430

Washington, D.C. 20009

Dear Ms. Meiss:

This letter acknowledges receipt of the May 9, 1984, supplement to the
Union of Concerned Scientists 2.206 Petition you filed with the Commission

regarding the Three Mile Island, Unit 1 Emergency Feedwater System.

The Cor aission has referred the May 9th supplement to the staff for
consideration in connection with ryour pending Petition. In addition, the
supplemental Petition has been referred to the Office of Inspector and
Auditor for any action that office may deem appropriate.

Sincerely,

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: Thomas Baxter, Esq.
H.D. Huckell, GPU Nuclear



UNION OF
CONCERNED
SCIENTISTS 1546 connecticu Avenue. X% . 5 1101 Washingion. DC 20036 - (202) 2063000

May 2, 1964

EEDOM OF INFORMATION
» ACL REQUEST

Joseph Felton, Director FDIA-’ %"”Bq

Division of Rules and Records

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission c’ I
Washington, D.C. 20555 M' 05/0"* 04’

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
Dear Mr. Felton:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, I hereby
request all letters, memoranda, inputs to the SER, drafts of the
Directors decision, telephone logs, project manager's notebook,
technical analyses and any other documents related to the resolution
of the Union of Concerned Scientists' Petition for Show Cause
Concerning TMI-1 Emergency Feedwater System, January 20, 1984.

ery truly yours,

C

Ellyn R. Weiss

344990107

Main Office: 26 Church Street « Cambridge, Massachusetts 02238 - (617) 547-5552



